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From: Douglas Stone B ]
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 10:42 PM

To: Office of the Mayor

Subject: National Seniors' Day - Monday, October 1

Your Worship:
The Federal government has designated October 1 as "National Seniors' Day".

The Canadian Association of Retired Persons (C.A.R.P.) - a new vision of aging - on
behalf of all senior organizations in Hamilton and areas would like to acknowledge the
many hours volunteers contribute to assisting in the administration and support of the
many organizations which help and advocate on behalf of our many seniors.

C.A.R.P. respectfully asks your Worship to raise our organization's flag at city hall on
National Seniors' Day in recognition of the contribution made by seniors to better the
community, their families and the work-place.

C.A.R.P. would also appreciate your Worship signing a Proclamation declaring October 1
as National Seniors' Day.

Please advise if your Worship approves of this request and to whom | would coordinate
this function.

Thank you for your consideration.
Doug Stone,

Vice Chair
C.A.R.P. Hamilton chapter 34




